
LIVONIAJOINTPLANNING BOARD
THAUGUST28, 2017

Present: ChairR. Bennett, D. Andersen, R. Haak, J. Sparling, CEOA. Backus, andSecretary, A.  
Houk.     

Excused:   J. Palmer, D. Richards, D. Simpson, Attorney J. Campbell

Agenda:   
th1)  Approve themeeting minutes – August 14, 2017

2)   OldStump Blower Ciderworks – 5901BigTreeRoad, Lakeville, N.Y.  
Modification toSitePlan

ChairR. Bennett opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

th1)  Meeting Minutes forAugust 14, 2017.  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove.   
M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Sparling) approved assubmitted. Carried 4-0

2)  OldStump Blower Ciderworks – 5901BigTreeRoad, Lakeville, N.Y.  

ChairR. Bennett asked Elise & JoshBarnard tocome forward fordiscussion regarding theOld
Stump Blower Ciderworks.  Chair R. Bennett stated that thePublic Hearing wasstillopen.  CEO
A. Backus readanemail fromtheneighbor across thestreet, MikeParker of5894BigTree

thRoad.  M. Parker stated that theevent onFriday night, August 25 wasmore respecting ofthe
neighbors’ concerns.  Hewastoldthat theplacewaspacked, therewere maybe sixcarsparked
outontheroad.  Thefolksy music wasturned down anditended around 9:30p.m.  People
dispersed inanorderly fashion andby10:00itwasquiet.  CEOA. Backus stated thattheowners
were incontrol ofthemusic, theyhadconsideration fortheirneighbors, whointurnfelt that
their concerns weren’tbeing ignored.    

ChairR. Bennett stated thatwithnoonepresent, thePublic Hearing wasclosed.    

Heasked forcomments fromtheBoard.  R. Haak stated thatshewould liketoaddress the
amount ofcider tobeserved, theyareatasting room andnotabar.  ChairR. Bennett stated that
theBoard doesn’thave theauthority onhowmuch canbeserved.  Weneedtodefer totheNew
YorkStateLiquor Authority andtheCiderwork’sattorney.  CEOA. Backus stated that there are
alotofvariables, aFarm Winery isdifferent fromabrew craftBrewery.  E. Barnard has
consulted withherattorney regarding questions which were asked atthelastmeeting.  Questions
andtheirattorney’sresponses arebelow:  

1.) Dowehaveanyhoursofoperation stipulations inrespect toour license?  No

1



LIVONIAJOINTPLANNING BOARD
THAUGUST28, 2017

2.)  Istherealimitonhowmuch cideracustomer canconsume during avisit?  They cannot be
served ifintoxicated, butnoactual limit.   

3.)  Areweallowed toserve beer, wine & liquor foron-siteconsumption aslongasitisNYS
Farm licensed products andistherealimittotheamount?  Yes, youcanaslongasitisNYFarm
product. No, there isnolimitexcept theremustbefoodandnoonecanbeserved ifintoxicated.    

Isthere alawagainst onsite events/music? No

D. Andersen asked ifaliquor license would bedifferent iftheywere promoting asabar, rather
thanatasting room.  ChairR. Bennett stated thattheNewYork State Farm Winery License
prohibits themfromoffering anything other thanNewYorkState farmed products.  They arenot
restricted aslongasit’sfarmed.  E. Barnard stated that theNew YorkState Farm license requires
themtouseonly farmed products. Theycansellanytypeofbeer, wine, liquor aslongasitis
NewYork State Farmed.  Establishments thathavearegular Liquor License areabletoobtain a
lotofother products thatarenotfarmed and theynotgoverned bythesame rules.  R. Haak stated
that theypresented themselves asatasting room where youcouldhaveatasting ofnomore than
16ounces, notaplace where youcould come tohave asmuch asyouwanted.  ChairR. Bennett
stated thatitishard forthisBoard toregulate that.  Itiswhat theyareallowed toserve under the
Liquor Authority laws.  Wecanonly regulate someoftheconditions inwhich they operate.   
CEOA. Backus stated that theonsitemanagement canregulate andsetthetonetokeep the
atmosphere orderly andconsiderate oftheneighborhood.  TheBoard canstipulate thatifthere
arecomplaints, theycanrequest another meeting todiscuss theconcerns.  CEOA. Backus asked
howmany otherpeople onsitewould havesome managerial authority.  E. Barnard stated that
herbrother Eric & aChemist.  E. Barnard assured thatifthemusic wasgetting tooloud, Eric
would beabletohandle thesituation.  Priorevents havenever went past10:00p.m. They were
notaware ofanyissues withMr. Parker because henever spoke tothem regarding hisconcerns.   
When therewere issues with theimmediate neighbor, theydealtwith theissues promptly and the
neighbor waswilling towork through the issues with them.  J. Sparling stated thatitwasn’tso
much themusic, butthecomplaints wereofthenoise thatwentalong with themusic.  J. Sparling
asked whotheowner oftheCiderworks was.  E. Barnard stated thatsheisthesoleproprietor of
theLLC.  Sheandherbrother Ericarebusiness partners forthebusiness.  D. Andersen stated
thatwhenE. Barnard wasnotonsite, itwould bethesoleresponsibility ofherbrother andthe
Chemist tocommunicate therulesandregulations, andtoenforce what sheiscommitting todo.  
E. Barnard confirmed theywould have noproblems managing theatmosphere inherabsence.   J.  
Sparling asked what typeofgames theywould beplaying onthePatio.  E. Barnard stated that
theywould beboard games, therewerenotanydrinking games.  CEOA. Backus wanted to
knowiftheBoard wanted toputstipulations onthetypeofmusicallowed.  Suchasnobass
drums, orsubwoofers.  Chair R. Bennett stated thattheir proposal states thattheywillwork with
arearesidents toestablish areasonable mechanism forsound volume/intensity ifthere are
complaints.  CEOA. Backus stated that themechanism canbedetermined atthat time, ifthere

2



LIVONIAJOINTPLANNING BOARD
THAUGUST28, 2017

arecomplaints.  Theneighbors want toknowwhat theguidelines areand that theyarebeing
considerate oftheir concerns.  

TheBoard reviewed anddiscussed thetermsofthemodified SitePlanproposal.  

ChairR. Bennett asked foraMotion toapprove theModifications ofSitePlanassubmitted with
thefollowing conditions.  Year round hours willbeSunday through Wednesday from12:00p.m.  
to10:00p.m.  Thursday through Saturday from12:00p.m. to11:00p.m.  Music isallowed year
round, twiceamonth onaFriday orSaturday.  Open micisallowed twiceamonth on
Wednesday orThursday, opposite weeks.  OnFriday orSaturday themusic willendat10p.m.,  
andonopenmicnight (Wednesday orThursday), music willendat9p.m.  Theywillworkwith
neighbors andCEOA. Backus ifthere aresound complaints toestablish areasonable mechanism
forsound volume, intensity and typeofmusic.  Three annual events withatentareallowed.   

rdMemorial Dayweekend, July3 & Labor Dayweekend.  Parking lotattendant onsiteforall
events.  Lighting willbereviewed anddetermined forpublic safety withCEOA. Backus.  The
Patio canbeused inaresponsible manner withconsideration totheneighborhood. There willbe
management onsite during allevents.  Aoneyear review with thePlanning Board.  Ifthere are
complaints, theBoard reserves theright tocallbackbefore theoneyear review asneeded, based
onpublic complaints orconcerns. M/2/C (J. Sparling/D. Andersen) Carried 4-0

ChairR. Bennett stated that theywillsendaletter totheZoning BoardofAppeals stating that
thePlanning Board hasnoissues with thestorage unit.  This isneeded toaccount fortheir
growth andthisistheirsolution.  ThePlanning Boards looks favorably onthestorage unit
staying ontheproperty.   

Withnofurther comments ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toadjourn themeeting at
7:55p.m...  M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Sparling)   Carried 4-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

3


